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MEMORANDUM  
 

To: MAS Legislative Committee Meeting 
 

    From: Derrick Surrette, Executive Director 
Steve Gray, Director of Governmental Affairs   

    Date: March 7, 2023 
 

Re: 2023 MAS Spring Regional PDD Meetings 
 

 
It is that time of the year again to gear up for the upcoming 2023 Spring Regional Tours. 
Below you will find tentative dates for each of your regions. If you see a conflict with the 
date set for your PDD, please call Steve Gray at 601.218.5720 or Derrick Surrette at 
601.812.8159 by Friday, March 10.  MAS will be contacting each PDD to ask if they are 
available to host. 
 
As you know, these regional meetings are important for several reasons; we will be holding 
elections to the MAS Board of Directors, Legislative and Nominating committee as well as 
recapping the 2023 legislative session. 
 
A meal will be served immediately following each meeting.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Region Date Time 
Central PDD Tuesday, April 4 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

East Central PDD Thursday, April 6 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
South Delta PDD Tuesday, April 11 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
Southwest PDD Tuesday, April 18 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

Southern MS PDD Wednesday, April 19 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
North Central PDD Tuesday, April 25 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

North Delta PDD Wednesday, May 3 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
Northeast PDD Wednesday, May 3 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. 

Three Rivers PDD Thursday, May 4 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
Golden Triangle PDD Thursday, May 4 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. 
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